McVey Elementary School PTA Meeting 10:00am

Start Time: 10:00am

June 11, 2024

- Welcome
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Minutes approved by Karen Heckman and Michelle Robertson
- IV. Treasurer's Report: Michelle Robertson Last Months balance \$52,582.94 Current Balance \$31,469.64
- V. Principal's Report Ms. Dunne
  - a. May Madness Billy the custodian was the winner; next year thinking about 5th grade vs. staff for the tournament; possibly have Tie Dye parade next year leading to the basketball championship; have a Board Game Bonanza day.
  - b. Schoolwide Bingo 5th grade will be partnering with Kindergarten and 4th grade will be partnering with 1st grade; each pair will have 3 Bingo cards; both will win a prize if they get Bingo.
  - c. Rookie Day Last week in August; self-guided tour of school.
  - d. Award Presented to Jennifer Pevsner
- VI. Assistant Principal Report Mr. Minerva
- VII. Teacher Liaison Report Ms. Jalfin
  - a. It's been a great year; looking forward to next year; have a great summer!
- VIII. Superintendent Mr. Rosner
  - a. Not in attendance
- IX. Presidents Report Amy Ramnarine and Jennifer Reinhardt
  - a. Thank you for an amazing two years.
  - b. Hope everyone has a wonderful summer.
- X. Vice Presidents Report Allison Vardakis & Karen Heckman
  - a. Have a wonderful summer.
- XI. Secretaries Report Julie Leake & Jenn Pevsner
  - a. Hope everyone has a wonderful summer.
- XII. Committees
  - a. Membership: Karen Heckman Last meeting 458 members, 486 currently, did not achieve our goal of 545 members.
  - b. Access & Curriculum: Amy Ramnarine & Allison Vardakis No update, meetings have concluded.
  - c. Safety & Transportation: Jennifer Pevsner & Jennifer Reinhardt No update, meetings have concluded.
  - d. 5th Grade Committee:
  - e. Arts in Education: Amy Ramnarine Students enjoyed this year's assemblies and we cannot wait to plan for next year; hopefully will have Jared Campbell back next year.

## XIII. Upcoming Events

- a. Art Committee: Allison Vardakis, Andrea Hanna & Krissy Devito we hung up art from each student around the school; it was a great show.
- b. Bake Sale: Julie Leake & Rosanna Schnickel we had a great turn out; many homemade baked goods.
- c. Tie Dye Day: Allison Vardakis, Andrea Hanna & Krissy Devito Tie Dye Day was hot but we did it! Thank you to all of the volunteers for the day of and for rinse day; it was fun day
- d. Field Day: J. Pevsner, J. Reinhardt, S. Mastropietro, M. Robertson & M. McGee Everyone had a great time; students enjoyed the games; thank you to all of the volunteers for making this a great event.

- e. BBQ: Jennifer Pevsner, Julie Leake & Andy Lindow Everything was great; the students enjoyed the selections; thank you to everyone that volunteered and grilled.
- f. Spring Festival: Executive Board We are excited to host the Spring Festival again this year; will have vendors, food trucks and a carnival for McVey students.
- g. Schoolwide Bingo: Rosanna Schnickel Bingo will be great this year. A lot of prizes to choose from; older grades paired with younger grades to give them more chances of getting Bingo.
- h. Slurpee Day: Jennifer Reinhardt June 26, 11:00am-7:00pm; students present flyer to receive a free slurpee (courtesy of McVey PTA) at East Meadow Ave 7-11 location.